IR Readhead LL.B
Deputy Chief Constable
Your ref:
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Code A

Dear Mr. Farthing,

Hampshire Constabulary
Police Headquarters
West Hill
WINCHESTER
Hampshire

S0O22 5DB

Tel: 01962 841500

Fax: 01962 871189
Telex: 47361 HANPOL

IMI1000089-0001

18" September, 200.

Thank you for your letter dated 12*" September, 2002. The meeting that | held at Fareham Police
station was arranged through Miss Emily Yeats. She was responsible for calling the parties together,
however, 1 have sent to you a copy, in other correspondence, of what took place at that time, and |
" hope that this will soon be in your possession. | note what you say about Dr. Lord and Sister Hamblin. |
have caused all the evidence in our possession to be submitted today to the Crown Prosecution Service.
Subject to the outcome of this process, | will be better placed to know if we are taking any further
criminal action concerning this issue. Police have worked with other authorities, including the Council
for Health Improvement, the General Medical Council, and the Director of Professional Conduct -

Nursing and Midwifery.
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Code A

I.R. Readhead
Deputy Chief Constable

please contact me.

Website: www.hampshire.police.uk




